December 19, 1995

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,

This letter will confirm your reception of WETR, Entertainment Radio, on 830
kHz on December 13, 1995.

The program items you listed are consistent with our programming schedule
that day.

WETR operates in AM stereo with a power of 50,000 watts during the day. W
operate 24 hours per day. Our signal reaches 55 counties of North Carolina
Virginia.

Thank you for sending us your reception report. Best of luck to you in your DX
listening endeavors.

Sincerely,
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Grady Bingham
Chief Engineer

GB/alb

WETR-AM

3738 High Point Road
Greensboro, NC 27407
Phone; 910-854-8830
Fax: 910-854-3233




